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Sub:- Osmania University- Renewal of of Ph.D. Research
due to COVID-19centres in Engineering Departments-

pandemic- Reg.

Ref:- 1. Your letter No. CBIT/AEC 1141DA19, dated 29.11 .ZO1g.
2. Your letter No. CBIT/AEC 117712020, dated 09.06.2020.. *****

With reference to your letter cited, I am to inform you that the University could not
conduct the inspection at your college for Renewal of Recognition as Research
Centre in the following courses:

' 1-Civil Engineeriri'g

_ 2.lt4echanical Engineering
3; Electronics and Communication Engineering
4. Computer Science and Engineering
5. Electrical Engineering

However, the schedule of inspection will be informed to you when the COVID-19
pandemic situation is noimalized.

Thisfor your information.

Yours sincerely,

No.


